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Nels Nelson
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Dear Nels:
Well, I think I mentioned that I did not expect to get much done in November and December, and I didn’t.

I am currently on the letter “H” of what you sent me, so I have a few more weeks of  work to the through it to “Z” and then I have to also look at the conjugated verbs that you sent me.  

That was very interesting information.  I may post it to my web site with a credit to the authors who wrote that book.  There are a lot of people doing genealogy research that could benefit from it.

In Inger’s foreword, she says:

I also want to acknowledge Reidar Prestmo for his help concerning the Norwegian branch.  He informed me of the families of Brita and Samuel Ridderberg XE "Ridderberg, Samuel--"  and of Nils Essing XE "Essing, Nils--" ’s daughter, Agnes, who moved to Norway.  He has done excellent work and his information has been very helpful.

These parts are giving me a lot of trouble.  It appears that Verdal is in Norway, and she quotes directly from the Verdals Historielags Årsbok för 1950  in certain places.

I am going to give you some of my theories on it.

I’ll put my comments in this font and Inger’s book in the regular font:

The Table on Inger’s page 17 has:

	
	Agnis Nilsdotter XE "Nilsdotter, Agnis--" 
	B
	Feb 23, 1690
	Hamre, Duved

	
	
	D
	 May 3, 1767
	Huså

	
	
	M
	
	

	S1
	Måns Randklef 
	B
	
	

	
	
	D
	Oct 27, 1749 
	Undersåker

	
	
	M
	
	

	A1 
	Kerstin Randklef XE "Randklef, Kerstin--" 
	B
	Aug 23, 1711
	Åre

	Table 1
	
	D
	Oct 22, 1749
	

	
	
	M
	
	

	S2
	Olof Bengtsson Mörling XE "Mörling, Olof Bengtsson--"  
	B
	1672
	

	
	
	D
	About Apr 24, 1728
	

	A2
	Olof Olofsson Mörling XE "Mörling, Olof Olofsson--"  
	B
	Mar 2, 1718 
	Åre

	
	
	D
	
	

	
	
	M
	Mar 10, 1728 
	

	S3
	Måns Essing XE "Essing, Måns--" 
	B
	1684
	Skaratrakten

	
	
	D
	About Mar 19, 1772
	Sölvsved, Kall

	A3 
	Anders Essing XE "Essing, Anders--" 
	B
	Feb 14, 1724 
	Huså

	Table 2
	
	D
	Apr 11, 1802 
	Huså

	A4
	Nils Essing XE "Essing, Nils--" 
	B
	Feb 11, 1729 
	Duved

	Table 3
	
	D
	Nov 11, 1781 
	Kall

	A5
	Brita Essing XE "Essing, Brita--" 
	B
	Jun 9, 1731 
	Duved Fort

	Table 4
	
	D
	Aug 19, 1753 
	Verdal


She mentions that the Norwegian branch of the family comes from A5, Brita Essing in the above table and also the daughter of A4 Nils Essing.

This table also shows Brita’s death in Verdal.

Table 4 goes to Brita Essing and Samuel Ridderberg and their descendants.  I think most of Table 4 was in Swedish.

Brita Essing

Table 4 (28)

Brita Essing2, Agnis Nilsdotter1 & Måns Essing1
	A5
	Brita Essing XE "Essing, Brita--" 
	B
	1731
	

	
	
	D
	
	

	S
	Samuel Ridderberg
	M
	Aug 19, 1753
	

	
	
	B
	1734
	Skinnskatteberg, Dalarna

	
	
	D
	Oct 7, 1804
	Verdal

	B1
	Brita Ridderberg XE "Ridderberg, Brita--"  
	B
	Nov 2, 1753
	

	Table 15
	
	D
	
	

	B2
	Magnus Ridderberg XE "Ridderberg, Magnus--"  
	B
	Oct 27, 1755
	

	
	
	D
	About Feb 5, 1769?
	

	B3
	Johan Ridderberg XE "Ridderberg, Johan--"  
	B
	Mar 20, 1758
	

	Table 16
	
	D
	
	

	B4
	Per Ridderberg XE "Ridderberg, Per--"  
	B
	June 9, 1760
	

	Table 17
	
	D
	Oct 27, 1816 
	Breding

	B5
	Agnes Ridderberg XE "Ridderberg, Agnes--"  
	B
	Oct 29, 1762 
	

	Table 18
	
	D
	Nov 4, 1834
	

	B6
	Samuel Ridderberg XE "Ridderberg, Samuel--"  
	B
	Mar 31, 1765
	

	Table 19
	
	D
	
	

	B7
	Kerstin Ridderberg XE "Ridderberg, Kerstin--"  
	B
	Mar 11, 1768
	

	Table 20
	
	D
	
	

	B8
	Magnus Ridderberg XE "Ridderberg, Magnus--"  
	B
	1772
	Holmlivald

	
	
	D
	1773
	Storlangdal

	B9
	Ole Ridderberg XE "Ridderberg, Ole--"  
	B
	1775
	Langdal

	Table 21
	
	D
	1796
	Telsneset


Inger’s note on A5 Brita Essing: She was baptized on June 9, 1731.  She lived in Huså and Semlan.
Inger’s note on S Samuel Ridderberg: He was a copper refinery Worker by occupation.
Inger’s note on B2 Magnus Ridderberg:  He was buried on February 5, 1769?
Samuel was the first to inhabit company Farm No. 181 in the Village of Huså.  He had it for 10 to 12 years.

Later his brother Johan had joint ownership of Company Farm No. 179 for 15 years
.  
Samuel’s brother Hans was a copper refinery Worker and he later moved on the farm to live.  The widow of Hans lived there until 1858.

This farm was assessed at being able to feed 2 cows, 5 sheep and 5 goats, and ¾ barrel of grain and 1 ½ barrels of potatoes were planted.

Later the family {________?} lived on Company Farm No. 30.  This farm was occupied in order by:  

· It was first cleared of branches and roots by the Miner Erik Johansson Bock in about 1744.  He lived there until about 1765.  

· then by Jonas Hedman

· then by Eric Sullen

· then by Samuel and his family

· then by Lars Larsson

· then by Jon Mahlberg

· then by Johan Skjutare until 1771

· then by Joseph Bergqvist until 1784

· then by Miner Nils Essing XE "Essing, Nils--" 
· then by Nils Hjerpe until 1849

· then by the former Company Manager {Per Löding} who was then the Sheriff of the Gustav Copper Mining Company.

· then by the Manager of Bjelke Copper Mining Company {Johan Petter Lalander} from  1853 until 1878.

Nils Essing XE "Essing, Nils--"  was compensated for the following improvements to the farm in 1812:

This farm can feed 2 cows, 6 sheep and 6 goats and ¾ of a barrel of grain and 3¾ barrels of potatoes were planted each year.  

Agreement
The Company Miners and Metalworkers in Semlan had a meeting in 1765 because of some unknown conflict with the Company management.  Most of the Semlan employees went to work in Norway that year.  Erik Elg left for Norway with his two fully-grown sons {Johan and Samuel Ridderberg} XE "Ridderberg, Samuel--"  and with smith worker Olof Tjernström.  

Samuel Ridderberg XE "Ridderberg, Samuel--"  had a larceny upon his conscience,
  He remained in Norway when the other workers came back to work because he preferred to stay away from the long arms of the Swedish Law.

I will continue to follow Brita and Samuel’s descendants.  

Brita’s children appear in Tables 15 through 21.  I suppose they were probably all born in Norway?

Brita Ridderberg

Table 15 (68)

Brita Ridderberg3, Brita Essing2, Agnis Nilsdotter1 & Måns Essing1
	B1
	Brita Ridderberg XE "Ridderberg, Brita--"  
	B
	Nov 2, 1753
	
	Brita lived in Sul, Vuku Parish.

	
	
	D
	
	
	

	
	
	M
	1790
	
	

	S
	Mikel Eriksen 
	B
	about 1753
	Sul
	

	
	
	D
	1800
	
	

	C1
	Erik Mikelsen 
	B
	May 20, 1790
	
	I {Inger Qvarnström} have found no information on Erik.

	
	
	D
	
	
	

	C2
	Samuel Mikelsen XE "Mikelsen, Samuel--"  
	B
	May 28, 1792 
	Sul
	

	Table 53
	
	D
	Apr 30, 1822
	
	

	C3
	Sara Mikelsdotter 
	B
	Aug 12, 1795 
	Molla
	Sara was poor, blind, and unmarried.

	
	
	D
	Apr 20, 1880 
	By
	


Johan Ridderberg

Table 16 (68)

Johan Ridderberg3, Brita Essing2, Agnis Nilsdotter1 & Måns Essing1
	B3
	Johan Ridderberg XE "Ridderberg, Johan--" 
	B
	Mar 20, 1758
	
	Johan lived in 

	
	
	D
	
	
	Lund, Verdal.

	
	
	M
	1786
	
	

	S
	Kirsti Bastiansdotter 
	B
	1755
	Lund
	

	
	
	D
	June 15, 1834
	Lundsv.
	

	C1
	Hans Johansen Ridderberg XE "Ridderberg, Hans Johansen--"  
	B
	May 2, 1786 
	
	

	Table 54
	
	D
	Apr 1, 1856? 
	Risenget
	

	C2
	Beret Johansdotter Ridderberg
	B
	July 28, 1788
	Lundsv.
	

	Table 55
	
	D
	Mar 3, 1820
	
	


Per “Petter” Ridderberg

Table 17 (68)

Per "Petter" Ridderberg3, Brita Essing2, Agnis Nilsdotter1 & Måns Essing1
	B4
	Per "Petter" Ridderberg 
	B
	June 9, 1760 
	
	Per lived, among other places, in Voldvald and 

	
	
	D
	
	
	Bredingsvald

	
	
	M
	1791
	
	

	S1
	Marit Jörgensdotter 
	B
	ca 1774
	
	

	
	
	D
	
	
	

	C1
	Ole P. Ridderberg 
	B
	June 24, 1790 
	Volden
	

	
	
	D
	
	
	

	C2
	Beret P. Ridderberg 
	B
	1793
	
	

	
	
	D
	
	
	

	
	
	M
	Apr 20, 1797 
	
	

	S2
	Guru Simonsdotter 
	B
	1766
	Lesja
	Guru was a daughter of Miner Simon Knudsen and his wife {Dortea Larsdotter}.  She came from Lesja to Gaulstad, Ogndal with her parents in 

	
	
	D
	
	
	about 1772.

	C3
	Samuel P. Ridderberg 
	B
	Oct 2, 1797 
	Volden
	

	
	
	D
	
	
	

	C4
	Marit P. Ridderberg 
	B
	Mar 28, 1800 
	Vold
	

	
	
	D
	
	
	

	C5
	Dorte P. Ridderberg 
	B
	Mar 6, 1803 
	Voldvald
	

	
	
	D
	
	
	


Agnes Ridderberg

Table 18 (69)

Agnes Ridderberg3, Brita Essing2, Agnis Nilsdotter1 & Måns Essing1
	B5
	Agnes Ridderberg XE "Ridderberg, Agnes--" 
	B
	Oct 29, 1762
	
	Agnes lived in Karmhusvald, Ausnesvald, and Kulstadvald.  In 1801, Beret "Brita" and Samuel lived with daughter Agnes and her husband Peder.  They were poor and got alms from the Parish.  Peder was a 

	
	
	D
	
	
	tenant farmer.

	
	
	M
	1793
	
	

	S
	Peder Pedersen Karmhus/Östnes
 
	B
	ca 1773 
	
	

	
	
	D
	Nov 17, 1837 
	Lee-Rastuen
	

	C1
	 Martha Pedersdotter XE "Pedersdotter, Martha--"  
	B
	July 31, 1793 
	
	

	Table 56
	
	D
	
	
	

	C2
	Beret Pedersdotter XE "Pedersdotter, Beret--"  
	B
	1802
	
	

	Table 57
	
	D
	June 6, 1884 
	Movald
	


Samuel Ridderberg

Table 19 (69)

Samuel Ridderberg3, Brita Essing, 2 Agnis Nilsdotter1 & Måns Essing1
	B6
	Samuel Ridderberg XE "Ridderberg, Samuel--"  
	B
	Mar 31, 1765 
	
	Samuel lived in Moen in 1801, in Kvernmoen and Tömmeråsen in 

	
	
	D
	
	
	1800.

	
	
	M
	1799
	
	

	S
	Ingeborg Halfvorsdotter 
	B
	1775
	
	

	
	
	D
	Apr 6, 1850
	
	

	C1
	Beret S.  Ridderberg XE "Ridderberg, Beret S.--"  
	B
	1800
	
	Beret was baptized 

	Table 58
	
	D
	
	
	on December 12.

	C2
	Malena S.  Ridderberg 
	B
	Jan 11, 1803 
	
	

	
	
	D
	Nov 22, 1818 
	Hallevald
	

	C3
	Randi S.  Ridderberg XE "Ridderberg, Randi S.--"  
	B
	Feb 14, 1818 
	
	

	Table 59
	
	D
	Jan 3, 1868 
	Qvelstad
	

	C4
	Ole S. Ridderberg 
	B
	July 7, 1810 
	
	

	Table 60
	
	D
	
	
	


Kerstin Ridderberg



Table 20 (69)



Kerstin Ridderberg3, Brita Essing2, Agnis Nilsdotter1 & Måns Essing1
	B7
	Kerstin Ridderberg XE "Ridderberg, Kerstin--"  
	B
	Mar 11, 1768 
	
	Kerstin lived in Volden in 1795, in Balgårdsvald in 1801, in Steinsvald in 1809 and in Indal 

	
	
	D
	
	
	from 1820-1825.

	
	
	M
	1795
	
	

	S
	Ole Nilsen Volden 
	B
	1748
	
	

	
	
	D
	
	
	

	C1
	Nils Olsen XE "Olsen, Nils--"  
	B
	Apr 2, 1795 
	Voldenvald
	

	Table 61
	
	D
	Mar 15, 1849
	Vistvald
	

	C2
	Sigrid Olsdotter 
	B
	1800
	
	

	
	
	D
	1836
	Jössås
	

	C3
	Ole Olsen 
	B
	July 16, 1809 
	
	

	
	
	D
	May 26, 1811 
	N.  Stenevald
	


Ole Ridderberg

Table 21 (69)

Ole Ridderberg3, Brita Essing2, Agnis Nilsdotter1 & Måns Essing1
	B9
	Ole Ridderberg XE "Ridderberg, Ole--"  
	B
	1775
	
	I {Inger Qvarnström} have written Ridderberg as the surname for all of the children, but in Verdal, Norway they 

	
	
	D
	1793
	
	used the first name.

	
	
	M
	
	
	Guru later married 

	S
	Guru Simonsdotter
	B
	1766
	Lesja
	Ole’s brother Per.

	
	
	D
	
	
	Table 17.

	C1
	Simon Olsen
	B
	1793
	
	

	
	
	D
	1796
	
	


I think Tables 15 through 21 are in pretty good shape, but your proofreading would sure be good.  Do you think all the place names where they were born and died are in Norway?

Brita’s grand-daughters are in Tables 53 through 61.

Samuel Mikelsen
Table 53 (172)

Samuel Mikelsen4, Brita Ridderberg3, Brita Essing2, Agnis Nilsdotter1 & Måns Essing1 

	C2
	Samuel Mikelsen XE "Mikelsen, Samuel--"  
	B
	May 28, 1792
	
	Samuel lived in Sul, Vuku Parish.

	
	
	D
	
	
	

	
	
	M
	1818
	
	

	S
	Ellen Jensdotter 
	B
	1796
	
	

	
	
	D
	Oct 17, 1868 
	Leinsvald
	

	D1
	Beret Samuelsdotter XE "Samuelsdotter, Beret--"  
	B
	Feb 26, 1819 (21) 
	
	

	Table 150
	
	D
	Oct 19, 1876 
	Brenna
	


Hans Johansen Ridderberg
Table 54 (172)

Hans Johansen Ridderberg4, Johan Ridderberg3, Brita Essing2, Agnis Nilsdotter1 & Måns Essing1 

	C1
	Hans Johansen Ridderberg XE "Ridderberg, Hans Johansen--"  
	B
	May 2, 1786
	
	

	
	
	D
	
	
	

	
	
	M
	1814
	
	

	S
	Berit Hansdotter 
	B
	
	Sulstuen
	I do not know if there 

	
	
	D
	
	
	were any children.


Berit Johansdotter Ridderberg
Table 55 (172)

Berit Johansdotter Ridderberg4, Johan Ridderberg3, Brita Essing2, Agnis Nilsdotter1 & Måns Essing1 

	C2
	Berit Johansdotter Ridderberg XE "Ridderberg, Berit Johansdotter--"  
	B
	1788
	
	Berit lived in Lundsvald.

	
	
	D
	
	
	

	
	
	M
	1817
	
	

	S
	Ole Eriksen Storvuku 
	B
	1798
	
	

	Table 152
	
	D
	1871
	
	

	D1
	Ellev Olsen 
	B
	Sep 11, 1817 
	Lundsvald
	

	
	
	D
	Nov 11, 1819
	
	


Martha Pedersdotter
Table 56 (173)

Martha Pedersdotter4, Agnes Ridderberg3, Brita Essing2, Agnis Nilsdotter1 & Måns Essing1 

	C1
	Martha Pedersdotter XE "Pedersdotter, Martha--"  
	B
	July 31, 1793
	
	Martha lived in Musum Lille.

	
	
	D
	
	
	

	
	
	M
	1818
	
	

	S
	Rasmus Tomassen 
	B
	Dec 17, 1783 
	Lyngåsen
	Rasmus was a soldier in North Eklo Municipality, and registrered on August 27, 1804.  He was in the military service for 3 years, unmarried, and had a black stallion for 7 years
.

	
	
	D
	
	
	

	D1
	Tomas Rasmussen 
	B
	Sep 18, 1821
	
	

	
	
	D
	
	
	


Beret Pedersdotter
Table 57 (173)

Beret Pedersdotter4, Agnes Ridderberg3, Brita Essing2, Agnis Nilsdotter1 & Måns Essing1 

	C2
	Beret Pedersdotter XE "Pedersdotter, Beret--"  
	B
	1802
	
	Beret lived in Holmlivald.

	
	
	D
	
	
	

	
	
	M
	1830
	
	

	S1
	Amund Sivertsen Grunnan 
	B
	1799
	
	

	
	
	D
	
	
	

	D1
	Ole Amundsen 
	B
	Feb 6, 1830 
	
	

	
	
	D
	
	
	I think he may have died young.

	S2
	Malene Olsdotter Bredingsvald 
	B
	July 13, 1808 
	
	

	
	
	D
	Feb 27, 1891
	Fleskhusvald
	

	D2
	Anne Amundsdotter XE "Amundsdotter, Anne--"  
	B
	Mar 4, 1828 
	
	

	Table 151
	
	D
	Nov 16, 1877
	
	

	D3
	Peder Amundsen 
	B
	Oct 2, 1830 
	
	

	Table 152
	
	D
	Jan 16, 1917
	
	

	D4
	Sivert Amundsen XE "Amundsen, Sivert--"  
	B
	Nov 19, 1833 
	
	

	Table 153
	
	D
	Apr 21, 1906
	Kulstadvald
	

	D5
	Jonetta Amundsdotter 
	B
	Sep 29, 1836 
	
	Jonetta was called Gulstad.

	Table 154
	
	D
	
	
	

	D6
	Johannes Amundsen XE "Amundsen, Johannes--"  
	B
	Nov 20, 1840
	
	

	Table 155
	
	D
	
	
	

	D7
	Martha Amundsdotter XE "Amundsdotter, Martha--"  
	B
	Mar 21, 1845 
	
	

	Table 156
	
	D
	Dec 20, 1896
	
	

	D8
	Olaus Amundsen 
	B
	Dec 12, 1849 
	
	

	
	
	D
	Mar 31, 1850
	
	


Beret S. Ridderberg
Table 58 (173)

Beret S.  Ridderberg4, Samuel Ridderberg3, Brita Essing2, Agnis Nilsdotter1 & Måns Essing1 

	C1
	Beret S.  Ridderberg XE "Ridderberg, Beret S.--"  
	B
	1800
	
	Beret was baptized on December 7, 1800.

	
	
	D
	
	
	

	
	
	M
	Jan 27, 1835 
	
	

	S
	Ole Pedersen Öra/Bergsvald 
	B
	1801
	
	

	
	
	D
	
	
	

	D1
	Karen Olsdotter 
	B
	July 3, 1836 
	Öra
	

	
	
	D
	
	
	

	D2
	Petter Olsen
	B
	Oct 18, 1840 
	Öra
	To Trondenes 1878

	
	
	D
	
	
	


Randi S. Ridderberg
Table 59 (173)

Randi S. Ridderberg4, Samuel Ridderberg3, Brita Essing, 2 Agnis Nilsdotter1 & Måns Essing1 

	C3
	Randi S. Ridderberg XE "Ridderberg, Randi S.--"  
	B
	Feb 14, 1808 
	
	Randi lived in Björkenvald and Kvelstadmelen.

	
	
	D
	
	
	

	
	
	M
	Nov 15, 1833 
	
	

	S
	Bardo Nilsen Björken 
	B
	Nov 7, 1806 
	Höilovald
	Bardo married her the year after he moved to Skogn.  In 1874 Bardo married Beret Jensdotter Bambergvald.  born in 1833.

	
	
	D
	1891
	Skogn
	

	D1
	Nikolai Bardosen 
	B
	Aug 13, 1835 
	
	Nikolai drowned in Verdalsälven.  He had for a time been in Sweden.  He was unmarried.

	
	
	D
	
	
	

	D2
	Inger Maria Bardosdotter 
	B
	Dec 18, 1833 
	Lund
	

	
	
	D
	July 5, 1834
	
	

	D3
	Zephanias Bardosen XE "Bardosen, Zephanias--"  
	B
	June 9, 1839 
	
	

	Table 157
	
	D
	Apr 6, 1923
	
	

	D4
	Martinus Bardosen XE "Bardosen, Martinus--"  
	B
	Mar 18, 1842 
	
	

	Table 158
	
	D
	
	
	

	D5
	Eliseus Bardosen XE "Bardosen, Eliseus--"  
	B
	Nov 13, 1845
	
	

	Table 159
	
	D
	
	
	

	D6
	Ragnhild Birgitta Bardosdotter
	B
	Sep 13, 1849
	
	Qvelstadv.

	Table 160
	
	
	
	
	


Ole Ridderberg
Table 60 (174)

Ole Ridderberg4, Samuel Ridderberg3, Brita Essing, 2 Agnis Nilsdotter1 & Måns Essing1 

	C4
	Ole Ridderberg XE "Ridderberg, Ole--"  
	B
	1810
	Strandsittare
	Ole lived in Öra.

	
	
	D
	
	
	

	
	
	M
	May 14, 1841
	
	

	S
	Karen Olsdotter Ören 
	B
	1812
	
	

	
	
	D
	Dec 3, 1851
	
	

	D1
	Oluf Olsen 
	B
	Jan 6, 1841 
	
	

	
	
	D
	June 27, 1841
	
	

	D2
	Julianna Maria Olsdotter 
	B
	Sep 13, 1842 
	
	

	
	
	D
	Dec 1, 1844
	
	

	D3
	Julianna Maria Olsdotter 
	B
	Dec 27, 1844
	
	

	
	
	D
	
	
	


Nils Olsen
Table 61 (174)

Nils Olsen4, Kerstin Ridderberg3, Brita Essing2, Agnis Nilsdotter1 & Måns Essing1 

	C1
	Nils Olsen XE "Olsen, Nils--"  
	B
	1795
	
	Nils lived in Indalsvald.

	
	
	D
	
	
	

	
	
	M
	1820
	
	

	S1
	Ingeborg Ingebrigtsdotter Indal
 
	B
	
	
	

	
	
	D
	
	
	

	D1
	Beret Maria Nilsdotter 
	B
	Sep 30, 1821 
	Indalsvald
	

	
	
	D
	
	
	

	D2
	Kjerstin Nilsdotter
	B
	Aug 20, 1825 
	Indalsvald
	

	
	
	D
	
	
	

	
	
	M
	1842
	
	

	S2
	Anne Larsdotter Salbergvald/Nordbergvald 

	B
	Aug 19, 1805
	
	There were no children in this marriage.

	
	
	
	
	
	


I suppose again that all of these places are in Norway, but I’m not sure.

Brita’s great grand-daughters take up the last 11 tables in Inger’s book, from Table 150 to Table 160.

Beret Samuelsdotter
Table 150 (481)

Beret Samuelsdotter5, Samuel Mikelsen4, Brita Ridderberg3, Brita Essing2, Agnis Nilsdotter1 & Måns Essing1 

	D1
	Beret Samuelsdotter XE "Samuelsdotter, Beret--"  
	B

D
	1819
	
	Beret lived in Brenna, Sul

	
	
	M
	Oct 4, 1839
	
	

	S
	Nils Rasmussen Brändmo 
	B
	1810
	Lillemoen
	

	
	
	D
	
	
	

	El
	Elen Rebekka Sandness 
	B
	Oct 19, 1839
	
	

	
	
	D
	
	
	

	E2
	Martinus Nilsen 
	B
	Aug 18, 1842 
	Garnesvald
	

	
	
	D
	May 12, 184?
	
	

	E3
	Zephanias Nilsen 
	B
	Nov 17, 1846 
	
	

	
	
	D
	Dec 21, 1846
	
	

	E4
	Karen Sandness 
	B
	Mar 27, 1847 
	Sul
	

	
	
	D
	May 16, 1921 
	Åre
	

	E5
	Martha Sandness 
	B
	Oct 1, 1850 
	Sandnesset
	

	
	
	D
	
	
	

	E6
	Nils Martin Sandness 
	B
	Oct 29, 1854 
	Bränden
	

	
	
	D
	
	
	

	E7
	Bernt Anton Sandness 
	B
	May 17, 1858 
	Lillemovald
	

	
	
	D
	May 6, 1878
	
	

	E8
	Maria Cecilie Sandness 
	B
	June 11, 1864 
	
	

	
	
	D
	Dec 4, 1865
	
	


Photograph (481)

Nils Martin Sandnes born on October 29, 1854 standing before the cottage in Klivlebakken in former Frol Municipality, about ½ mile from the center of Levanger.  
Man Arne Sandnes of Levanger loaned me this photograph.

In Verdals Historielags Årsbok för 1950 {Verdal’s History Book before 1950}, there is a small story of Nils Sandnesset, born in 1810, who lived on the Karga Place in Sandnesset.  I have taken the liberty of copying it below:

(482)

He was witty and spökefull, "tralla and song", but was often matlaus
.  Han'klaga never, but he "let berre ve
l".  He planted potatoes the one spring, but in 2-3 veker
 he began to take them opp
 igjen
.  - He knows ikke undväre
 them longer.  - But that fortalte
 ikke him.
One time he was doing road work.  They reached the second karer
 set wiry downwards and to his niste, Nils went away in forest reason wiry sjöl, and reaches he came igjen, said he: "now hi on one mon as diger, to on e knaft good tea on arbe" (Niste hadde ikke Nils and hadde consequently nothing spist).

Nils hadde
 our etter
 fjellhöy
 a binding.  He drew on a forkjelke, and da snow conditions were heavy, he came entirely utkjört to inheritance reason mellomveis.  There people lived and he went inn for on hvile.  But there fikk
 he and little food, and da ble he as kvikk igjen to he fortalte of his meritter in eksersis time.  And da he drew videre with höykjelken, hörte
 they ham synge on lang lei.  - Nils fortalte to 3 sildhau hadde mountain life his on a slitsom fjelltur
 a binding.  
A binding he was within business Hegge on Verdalsören to purchase pepper.  But Nils husket ikke navnet.- He explained da to it was "no rundt and black as hail and sake tea  is used to remove görsmaken ti pölsen".

As an old man met også he opp firewood godtaking
 of the nettopp ferdige "Skjippbrua" or "ea.  Olavs bru".  A portion offiserer o. fl.  betraktet
 brua.  Nils, who had an empty stomach as usual, went plutselig on östre
 only, set wiry on brus
 and spente beina of nakken and hendene foran
 and rullet forover
 as a kule over brua.  On west only spratt Nils opp and said "Gjörrå may this ätte, di karra"! Of they begundrende
 herrer fikk he a reward for "oppvisninga", and it was for ham that necessities, that he fikk purchase wiry food.

Anne Amundsdotter
Table 151 (483)

Anne Amundsdotter5, Beret Pedersdotter4, Agnes Ridderberg3, Brita Essing2, Agnis Nilsdotter1 & Måns Essing1 

	D1
	Anne Amundsdotter XE "Amundsdotter, Anne--"  
	B

D
	1828
	
	Anne lived in Stiklestadmoen

	
	
	M
	Jan 31, 1851
	
	

	S
	Olaus Larsen Bjartnesvald 
	B
	1824
	
	

	
	
	D
	Nov 9, 1879 
	
	Parish Constable

	El
	Lars Stiklestad 
	B
	Mar 2, 1851
	
	0 Bygdevekter

	
	
	D
	
	
	

	E2
	Anneus Olaussen 
	B
	Jan 13, 1854 
	
	

	
	
	D
	Dec 4, 1857
	
	

	E3
	Elling Olaussen 
	B
	Oct 9, 1858 
	
	

	
	
	D
	Mar 10, 1865
	
	

	E4
	Bernt Olaussen 
	B
	Oct 9, 1858 
	
	

	
	
	D
	Mar 14, 1865
	
	

	E5
	Anneus Olaussen 
	B
	Feb 28, 1861 
	
	

	
	
	D
	Mar 9, 1865
	
	

	E6
	Anton Olaussen 
	B

D
	Jan 12, 1867 
	Lund
	t.  Sweden June 24, 1886

	E7
	Bernt Olaussen 
	B
	Nov 24, 1869
	
	

	
	
	D
	
	
	

	E8
	Ole Olaussen 
	B

D
	June 11, 1864
	
	


t.  Sweden January 6, 1883 Anton and Ole came to ridge Parish.  and lived there until they both emigrated to America.  Anton emigrated on May 13, 1893 and Ole on March 20, 1886.
Peder Amundsen
Table 152 (483)

Peder Amundsen5, Beret Pedersdotter4, Agnes Ridderberg3, Brita Essing2, Agnis Nilsdotter1 & Måns Essing1 

	D2
	Peder Amundsen 
	B

D
	Oct 2, 1830
	
	Peder lived in Tronesvald

	
	
	M
	Oct 28, 1853
	
	

	S
	Berit Olsdotter 
	B
	Sep 1, 1831
	
	

	
	
	D
	
	
	

	El
	Kristina Pedersdotter 
	B
	Nov 29, 1858 
	Ören
	

	
	
	D
	
	
	

	E2
	Anne Pedersdotter 
	B
	Jan 25, 1862 
	
	

	
	
	D
	Jan 1, 1866
	
	

	E3
	Anna Oline Pedersdotter 
	B
	Oct 5, 1867 
	Tronesvald
	

	
	
	D
	
	
	


I have found a little information on Peder Amundsen and wife.

Johannes Dahl letters were among other things that Peder had a very good place and that he worked as a merchant in eggs and herring etc., which he sent to Sweden.

He purchased eggs and stored them using his own methods so that they stayed fresh during the winter and then he sold them for a good profit in Östersund.  

He had a very economical disposition.  He saved money and became a prosperous man.  

The site now lies underltill Trones.

There are a legally distributed after them, dated November 20, 1917.

Oline Pedersdotter Endresen married to Business traveler Kristian Endresen of Trondheim.


Kristine Pedersdotter, Austad, deceased
Her child Peder Rasmussen Austad.  He lives in Australia.
Ragnhild Austad adr.  gross.  H.  Hanssen, Nordregaten Trondheim
Otelie Austad adr.  3 J. K.  Lykke, Trondheim
Helge Austad Trones Verdal (1895) married to Sofie Minsås born in 1893
Valborg Austad Drammens Road 93 Oslo
Gudrun Austad 17 years old. 
Mellemvegen 30 Trondheim

Aslaug Austad 15 years old. 
Mellemvegen 30 Trondheim

Sivert Amundsen
Table 153 (484)

Sivert Amundsen5, Beret Pedersdotter4, Agnes Ridderberg3, Brita Essing2, Agnis Nilsdotter1 & Måns Essing1 

	D3
	Sivert Amundsen XE "Amundsen, Sivert--"  
	B
	Nov 19, 1833
	

	
	
	D
	
	

	
	
	M
	1862
	

	S
	Berit Sivertsdotter
	B
	Oct 28, 1830
	

	
	
	D
	Aug 21, 1914
	Hallemseng

	E1
	Live Severine Sivertsdotter
	B
	Sep 15, 1862
	

	
	
	D
	1932
	


Sivert (D3) lived in Hallemsenget, and purchased that and Hallemsenget below for 1,092 Riksdaler that became stafäst.
Photograph (484)

Liva Severine Sivertsdotter and her husband Johannes Johnsen Kolshaug.
This photograph is from Knut Enes of Vuku.


Kolshaug  dated  October 13, 1886

Indbydelse

Da we undersigned authentic that indträde
 in ägteskab
, saa is that our prayer to they efternävnte, of they vil väre saa good and besögive os paa vor bryllupsdag: Friday on October 29th at 9 AM in bryllupshuset "Moenget", for to fölge os to Kirken
, to väre videre to vor ägtevielse, and afterward to fölge os hjem to bryllupshuset, for to nyte a cup of coffee and tarvelig maal time.  
Moenget 
Sivert with Kone and Sön

Kolshaug
John, sön Jens and daughter Grethe
Leklemsvald
Man with Kone and Börn

Moe
Nikkolai with Kone and Börn

Stiklestad 
Peder with Kone and Sön

Ögstad
Ole with Kone and Child
   “
Nils with daughter Lovise

Moenget
Johannes with Kone

Skaget
Peder with Kone and daughter Oline

   “ 
Rasmus with Kone and Börn

Jermstadvald 
Olaus with Kone and Börn

Grundenvald 
Ole with Kone and Börn

Haukaa
Andreas with Kone and Börn

   “
Johannes with Kone and Börn

Fiksevald
Anders with Kone

  “
John Johannessen with Börn

Semsvald
Peder with Kone and Sön Johan

Fleskhusvald
Nils with Kone

Haug
Seffanias with Kone and Börn

Stiklestadvald
Elling with Kone, and Karen

Hägstad
Johannes Hanssen
Stiklestad
Enke
 Ragnhild
Fagerhöi
Bernt Olausen
ärbödigst

Liva Severine Sivertsdatter and Johannes Johnsen
Moenget Kolshaug

Photograph (486)

Purchase Contract

I {Berret Sivertsdatter Hallemseng}, acknowledged along with to have sold to Johannes Johnsen Kolshaug the me and the deceased man Sivert Amundsen XE "Amundsen, Sivert--" s fällesbo in fölge skjöde on March 16, 1889 belong parceller

Hallemsenget g.  nr.  36, was bled. nr.  
51 c by skjyld 
48 Species
“
“






51 i
“


37 Species
in Värdalens herred, paa following conditions:
1. The sold property taken over from this date to brug and benytelse by the purchaser Kronors.  thirteen hundred (1,300.00) Riksdaler, - which total udgjör seller debt, as accordingly taken over by the buyer and likvideres
 in nävnte purchase amount.

2. I commerce medfölger ogsaa uden faröget expense for the buyer the paa property standing house and all indbo and chattel that belongs to the seller.

3. The buyer shall uden expense for the seller provide this lodging, underhold and pleie to hendes death, and Kronors.  20.00 syve Kronors in cash each year.  In tilfälde property the buyer by a end opsidder for sälgerens death, shall by selling property have the following Reserved Rights: 

· 20.00 - syve Kronors each year in cash
· A kammer
 
· Three (3) faane to k1 potatoes, 
· One hundred (100) kilograms of byg, 
· One hundred (100) kilograms of oats, 
· 2 1 nysilet
 milk per day 
· Eighteen (18) kilograms of pork
Additional henviser to the in day mellem klöber
 and the seller oprettede kaar contract.
4. Skjöde adstedes by the seller, naar that forlanges, and they with that, related expenses, and all secondary paa property hvilende byrder udredet by the buyer.

Hallemseng on October 22, 1906


Seller:
Berret S.  Hallemseng




M.p.  h.p.


Buyer:
Johannes Johnsen of Kolshaug


Witness:
J.  Dahl



Th.  Elnes
(487)

Kaar Contract

In henhold to the mellem 
Berret S. Hallemseng and Johannes J. Kolshaug 
oprettede purchase contract on this property Hallemsenget, 
shall be sold by Berret Hallemseng by nävnte property obtained for the following Reserved Rights: 
· Bebaelsrum

· Permanent by a kammer

· 20.00 Kronors 

· to kl potatoes
· One hundred (100) kilograms of oats

· One hundred (100) nybyg

· Eighteen (18) kilograms of pork 
All the above are annual amounts

· 2 -to 1 nysilet
 milk per day, to hendes death
This contract takes effect kun in that tilfelde, to property the buyer by a end opsidder end the current.  Additional henviset to purchase contract.


Hallemsenget on October 22, 1906


Berret S. Hallemseng M.p.h.p.




Johannes J.  Kolshaug 


(488)
Witness:
J.  Dahl



Th.  Elnes

Jonetta Amundsdotter Gulstad
Table 154 (488)

Jonetta Amundsdotter Gulstad5, Beret Pedersdotter4, Agnes Ridderberg3, Brita Essing2, Agnis Nilsdotter1 & Måns Essing1 

	D4
	Jonetta Amundsdotter Gulstad XE "Gulstad, Jonetta Amundsdotter--"  
	B

D
	Sep 29, 1836 
	Jonetta lived on the Rise farm in Ogndalen.

	
	
	M
	Oct 17, 1861 
	

	S
	Johannes Johannessen Gravås/Ris 
	B

D
	Apr 9, 1832

July 9, 1887 
	

	El
	Elen Birgitta Johannesdotter 
	B

D
	July 10, 1863 
	Elen emigrated in 1884

	E2
	Jon Aurelius Johannessen 
	B
	Feb 24, 1866
	

	
	
	D
	
	

	E3
	Julianne Johannesdotter 
	B
	Aug 14, 1869
	

	
	
	D
	
	

	E4
	Anneus Johannessen 
	B

D
	Dec 13, 1871 
	Anneus took the name Trana.

	E5
	Ingeborg Oline Johannesdotter 
	B

D
	Mar 13, 1875
	

	E6
	Johanna Johannesdotter 
	B

D
	Mar 13, 1875 
	Johanna was unmarried.

	E7
	Peter Anton Johannessen 
	B

D
	May 17, 1878

July 1, 1897
	Peter drowned while floating timber down the river.


Johannes Amundsen
Table 155

Johannes Amundsen5, Beret Pedersdotter4, Agnes Ridderberg3, Brita Essing2, Agnis Nilsdotter1 & Måns Essing1 

	D5
	Johannes Amundsen XE "Amundsen, Johannes--"  
	B

D
	Nov 20, 1840
	
	Johannes lived in Levanger.

	
	
	M
	July 5, 1877 
	
	

	S
	Bine Jokumine Rasmusdotter 
	B

D
	Dec 23, 1842
	
	.


I have not found any children from this marriage, and perhaps they were childless.
Photograph (489)

From left: Ida, and Anneus Trana born in 1871, Anneus' grandchild Ingebjörg born in 1915 with son Asbjörn, son-in-law Ragnvald Christensen and daughter Tora and their daughter Ranveig and a girl from Follafoss.  Table 154.  I have borrowed this photograph from Odd Moe of Sparbu.

Photograph (489)

Anton Jermstad born on March 13, 1885 and Julie Edvardsdotter Langmark Table 156

Mette Pauline Kvelstad born on May 2, 1864 Table 157

Martha Amundsdotter
Table 156 (490)

Martha Amundsdotter5, Beret Pedersdotter4, Agnes Ridderberg3, Brita Essing2, Agnis Nilsdotter1 & Måns Essing1 

	D6
	Martha Amundsdotter XE "Amundsdotter, Martha--"  
	B

D
	1845
	
	Martha lived in Hammer, nedre
.

	
	
	M
	June 9, 1871 
	
	

	S
	Olaus Peder Jermstad 
	B
	Dec 2, 1841 
	
	

	
	
	D
	June 1915
	
	

	E1
	Anneus Jermstad 
	B

D
	Feb 27, 1868
	
	

	E2
	Petter Jermstad 
	B
	June 10, 1870
	
	

	
	
	D
	
	
	

	E3
	Anna Jermstad 
	B

D
	1876
	
	Tjänarinna on Valstad farm

	E4
	Marie Othelie Jermstad 
	B

D
	1882 
	
	

	E5
	Anton Jermstad 
	B
	Mar 13, 1885 
	
	

	
	
	D
	1918
	
	


Anneus (E1) mother was Jonetta Eriksdotter Årstadvald born on August 15, 1843

Marie (E4) lived on Frydheim dog on Henning 1973.
Zephanias Bardosen
Table 157 (490)

Zephanias Bardosen5, Randi S.  Ridderberg4, Samuel Ridderberg3, Brita Essing, 2 Agnis Nilsdotter1 & Måns Essing1 

	D3
	Zephanias Bardosen XE "Bardosen, Zephanias--"  
	B

D
	June 9, 1839
	
	Zephanias lived in Lanesskogen.

	
	
	M
	
	
	

	S1
	Marie Kristine Jakobsdotter 
	B
	Oct 8, 1842 
	
	

	
	
	D
	Mar 12, 1927
	
	

	E1
	Mette Pauline Zephaniasdotter Kvelstad 
	B

D
	May 2, 1864 

1941
	
	

	E2
	Amalie Olianne Sefaniassen 
	B
	1871
	
	

	
	
	D
	1907
	
	

	E3
	Ragnhilde Bardoline Sefaniassen 
	B

D
	1873

1956
	
	

	E4
	Johan Edvard Martin Lanesskog 
	B

D
	1874

1960
	
	

	E5
	Leonarda Josefine Sefaniassen 
	B
	1878
	
	

	
	
	D
	1961
	
	

	E6
	Simon Martin Lanesskog 
	B
	1879
	
	

	
	
	D
	1937
	
	

	E7
	Wilhelm Teodor Lanesskog 
	B
	1882
	
	

	
	
	D
	1958
	
	

	E8
	Regnor Man Edvin Lanesskog 
	B
	1885
	
	

	
	
	D
	1973
	
	


The mother of Mette was Marit Pedersdotter Kvelstad born on September 30, 1835.
Martinus Bardosen
Table 158 (490)

Martinus Bardosen5, Randi S.  Ridderberg4, Samuel Ridderberg3, Brita Essing, 2 Agnis Nilsdotter1 & Måns Essing1 

	D4
	Martinus Bardosen XE "Bardosen, Martinus--"  
	B
	Mar 18, 1842
	
	

	
	
	D
	
	
	

	
	
	M
	Nov 9, 1866 
	
	

	S
	Beret Martha Halstensdotter 
	B
	May 27, 1844 
	
	

	
	
	D
	
	
	

	E1
	Bernt Martin Stene/Balgård 
	B

D
	1867
	
	Bernt emigrated in 1893.

	E2
	Hans Severin Balgård 
	B
	Oct 2, 1870 
	
	

	
	
	D
	Apr 27, 1946
	
	

	E3
	Ragnhild Birgitta Balgård 
	B

D
	Sep 1, 1873 

1958
	
	

	E4
	Marius Balgärd 
	B
	July 14, 1879 
	
	

	
	
	D
	June 1951
	
	

	E5
	Beret Marta Balgård 
	B
	1886
	
	

	
	
	D
	1979
	
	

	E6
	John Christoffer Balgård 
	B
	June 12, 1876 
	
	

	
	
	D
	June 25, 1946 
	Fossheim
	

	E7
	Anne Marta Balgård 
	B
	
	
	

	
	
	D
	
	
	


Martinus lived in Haganesset in 1865, Balgärdsöra in 1891 and Skogtröa in 1900.
Ragnhild {E3} came to Sul and Brennmoen in 1907 and then she married Jon.  She probably lived there until about 1952.  During her last years she lived in Verdal Ålderdomshem, and she died there in 1958.

Photograph (491)

Zephanias Bardosen XE "Bardosen, Zephanias--"  born on June 9, 1839 and his wife Marie Kristine Jakobsdotter born on October 8, 1842  

The owner of this photograph is Harald Trohaug

Photograph (491)

Ragnhilde (Hilda) Sefaniassen born in 1873 and her husband Richard Strand born in 1878.  
This photograph was taken in 1890.

Photograph (492)

Zephanias Bardosen XE "Bardosen, Zephanias--" ’s children and their better halves

Top row from left: 

· Jörgen Pareli Strand husband of Leonarda Josefine

· Wilhelm Lanesskog

· Regnor Lanesskog

· Johan or Simon?

· Ragnhilde’s husband Richard

Bottom row from left: 

· Wilhelm’s wife Helga Jakobsen

· Leonarda and Ragnhilde

Photograph (492)

Jon Rasmussen Brendmo born in 1880, his wife Ragnhild Bergitte born in Balfarm on September 1, 1873, and their son Rasmus who was born on February 12, 1908

Eliseus Bardosen
Table 159 (493)

Eliseus Bardosen5, Randi S.  Ridderberg4, Samuel Ridderberg3, Brita Essing, 2 Agnis Nilsdotter1 & Måns Essing1 

	D5
	Eliseus Bardosen XE "Bardosen, Eliseus--"  
	B

D
	Nov 13, 1845
	
	

	
	
	M
	
	
	

	S
	Kaja Forsnes?
	B
	
	
	

	
	
	D
	
	
	

	E1
	Simon Forsnes?
	B

D
	
	
	Simon was from Kaja's first marriage.


Eliseus lived in Fossnes, Skjoodehamn, and emigrated in 1910 with his wife Kaja.  He was then over 60 years old.
Ragnhild Birgitta Bardosen
Table 160 (493)

Ragnhild Birgitta Bardosen5, Randi S.  Ridderberg4, Samuel Ridderberg3, Brita Essing, 2 Agnis Nilsdotter1 & Måns Essing1
	D6
	Ragnhild Birgitta Bardosen XE "Bardosen, Ragnhild Birgitta--"  
	B
	Sep 13, 1849
	
	

	
	
	D
	
	
	

	
	
	M
	
	
	

	S
	Andersson?
	B
	
	
	

	
	
	D
	
	
	


Ragnhild Birgitta moved to Sweden in 1876 and according to her relatives should have been a resident in Sundsvallstrakten.

I have done a lot of research but have found nothing.  I hope to find some information on her later.

Photograph (493)

Hans Sverin Balfarm born on October 2, 1870 and his wife Bereth Martha Johannesdotter born on October 10, 1873
Table 158

I have most of my trouble here (Norwegian trouble I think!) on Table 150 and 153.

Then going back to the other person mentioned in Inger’s foreword, Brita’s niece Agnes, who also moved to Norway.  Table 14 shows her marrying Nils Sivertsen.  I suppose Storvukuvald was a farm name, but I’m not sure.

Table 3 below shows Agnes born in 1752, so she was about 21 years younger than her Aunt Brita that was born in 1731 in the first table.  

I suppose she may have went to Verdal to live with or visit her aunt Brita and ended up marrying and staying there, but Inger doesn’t say.

Nils Essing

Table 3 (22)

Nils Essing2, Agnis Nilsdotter1 & Måns Essing1
	A4
	Nils Essing XE "Essing, Nils--" 
	B
	Feb 11, 1729 
	

	
	
	D
	
	

	
	
	M
	
	

	S
	Brita Andersdotter XE "Andersdotter, Brita--" 
	B
	June 23, 1721 
	Sölvsved

	
	
	D
	About Sep 30, 1798
	

	B1
	Agnes Essing XE "Essing, Agnes--"  
	B
	June 28, 1752 
	

	Table 14
	
	D
	Feb 1833 
	Verdal

	B2 
	Anders Essing XE "Essing, Anders--"  
	B
	Jan 5, 1756 
	

	
	
	D
	Jan 21, 1759
	

	B3
	Magnus Essing XE "Essing, Magnus--"  
	B
	Feb 1, 1759 
	

	
	
	D
	Mar 18, 1778
	


Agnes Essing

Table 14 (68)

Agnes Essing3, Nils Essing2, Agnis Nilsdotter1 & Måns Essing1
	B1
	Agnes Essing XE "Essing, Agnes--"  
	B
	June 28, 1752
	
	Agnes lived in Vera, Verdal, Norway.

	
	
	D
	
	
	

	
	
	M
	Oct 14, 1781 
	
	

	S
	Nils Sivertsen Storvukuvald

	B
	1739-
	Lom, Gudbrandsdalen
	

	
	
	D
	Mar 19, 1828
	Storvukuvald
	

	C1
	Ragnhild Nilsdotter 
	B
	Jan 29, 1783  
	Anjan, Kall
	

	
	
	D
	Feb 15, 1783
	
	

	C2
	Nils Nilsen XE "Nilsen, Nils--"  
	B
	Mar 20, 1786 
	
	

	Table 50
	
	D
	July 15, 1821
	Skrove
	

	C3
	Jacob Nilsen 
	B
	Mar 20, 1786
	
	

	Table 51
	
	D
	
	
	

	C4
	Berit Nilsdotter XE "Nilsdotter, Berit--"  
	B
	Dec 8, 1790 
	Vera
	

	Table 52
	
	D
	Apr 18, 1849
	
	


Tables 50, 51, and 52 show Agnes’s children.

Nils Nilsen
Table 50 (172)

Nils Nilsen4, Agnes Essing3, Nils Essing2, Agnis Nilsdotter1 & Måns Essing1
	C2
	Nils Nilsen XE "Nilsen, Nils--"  
	B
	Mar 20, 1786
	
	

	
	
	D
	
	
	

	
	
	M
	1807
	
	

	S
	Ingeborg Larsdotter Roberg "Skrove" 
	B
	June 20, 1775 
	Undersäker
	

	
	
	D
	Aug 29, 1842
	
	

	D1
	Lars Nilsen 
	B
	Sep 24, 1807 
	
	

	
	
	D
	Mar 20, 1831 
	Musem
	

	D2
	Anne Nilsdotter XE "Nilsdotter, Anne--"  
	B
	Nov 14, 1808 
	Eklovald
	

	Table 147
	
	D
	
	
	


Jacob Nilsen Grunden
Table 51 (172)

Jacob Nilsen Grunden4, Agnes Essing3, Nils Essing2, Agnis Nilsdotter1 & Måns Essing1 

	C3
	Jacob Nilsen Grunden XE "Grunden, Jacob Nilsen--"  
	B
	Mar 20, 1786
	
	

	
	
	D
	
	
	

	
	
	M
	1809
	
	

	S
	Ingeborg Olsdotter Grunnan 
	B
	1788
	
	Ingeborg was the daughter of Berit Amundsdotter and Ole Nilsson from England, Äre 

	
	
	D
	
	
	

	D1
	Sigrid Jacobsdotter 
	B
	July 3, 1809 
	Mitt-Grunnan
	

	
	
	D
	
	
	

	D2
	Nils Jacobsen 
	B
	Mar 11, 1812 
	
	Jacob was interimreserv
.  He was 65 inches tall, which corresponds 1.69 M (5'-6"), which was not tall enough.

	
	
	D
	Mar 28, 18?? 
	Mitt-Grunnan
	


Berit Nilsdotter
Table 52 (172)

Berit Nilsdotter4, Agnes Essing3, Nils Essing2, Agnis Nilsdotter1 & Måns Essing1 

	C4
	Berit Nilsdotter XE "Nilsdotter, Berit--" 
	B
	Dec 8, 1790
	
	

	
	
	D
	
	
	

	
	
	M
	
	
	

	S1
	Ole Eriksen Storvuku

	B
	1798
	
	

	
	
	D
	1871
	
	

	D1
	Agnes Olsdotter XE "Olsdotter, Agnes--"  
	B
	Aug 6, 1815
	Storvukuv
	

	Table 148


	
	D
	May 30, 1857
	
	

	
	
	M
	
	
	

	S2
	Lars Pedersen Storvuku
	B
	1792
	Grundvald
	

	
	
	D
	Feb 15, 1882
	
	

	D2
	Ola Larsen
	B
	Mar 13, 1818
	Storvukuvald
	

	Table 149
	
	D
	Jan 9, 1909
	
	


My main problem here is Storvuku.  I suppose Storvuku, Storvukuv, and Storvukuvald were all the same place.  I’m not sure if it should go in the name column or the place column.  A lot of the places (like Gudbrandsdalen) I’m pretty sure are Norwegian.  In fact I think a lot of my Norwegian ancestors either came from there or went through there.

Agnes’s grand-children are on Tables 147, 148, and 149.

Anne Nilsdotter
Table 147 (475)

Anne Nilsdotter5, Nils Nilsen4, Agnes Essing3, Nils Essing2, Agnis Nilsdotter1 & Måns Essing1 

	D2
	Anne Nilsdotter XE "Nilsdotter, Anne--"  
	B
	1808

	
	
	D
	

	
	
	M
	

	S
	Ole Nilsen Eklo "Ausen"
	B
	

	
	
	D
	

	E1
	Martinus Olsen Lyng/Prestmo 
	B
	Jan 12, 1838 

	
	
	D
	Apr 20, 1912


It is said, that error father is built on Martinus, and that Anne received a sum of money to disappear from the house.

Photograph (475)

The Prestmo family

Top row from left  

· Karen Henrikke born on June 17, 1891, 

· Marianne Kristine born on August 1, 1880, 

· Peter Halvdan born on April 27, 1882, 

· Anton Julius born on October 1, 1884, 

· Marie Karoline born on August 11, 1888.

Bottom row from left.  

· Hermann Alfred born on March 25, 1894

· Ivar Aneus born on June 25, 1859

· Johan born November 14, 1900,

· Ingeborg-Anna born in Storstad on February 17, 1855 and

· Ingrid Sofie Prestmo born in 1898.

Ivar Aneus was the son of Martinus Olsen Lyng/Prestmo Table 147

Reidar Prestmo of Verdal loaned me this photograph, and the photograph on the next page of the Prestme Farm.

Agnes Olsdotter
Table 148 (476)

Agnes Olsdotter5, Berit Nilsdotter4, Agnes Essing3, Nils Essing2, Agnis Nilsdotter1 & Måns Essing1 

	D1
	Agnes Olsdotter XE "Olsdotter, Agnes--"  
	B
	Aug 6, 1815 
	
	Agnes lived in Bredingsvald and Dillanv.

	
	
	D
	
	
	

	
	
	M
	May 17, 1835
	
	

	S
	Anders Mikkelsen Ekren 
	B
	July 21, 1810 
	Dillanvald
	Anders second marriage on November 19, 1857 was to Serianna Mortensdotter Vestgrunn born March 23, 1813 and died after 1865.

	
	
	D
	Nov 23, 1861
	Dillanvald
	

	El
	Marta Dillenget 
	B
	Sep 18, 1835 
	
	

	
	
	D
	Apr 8, 1882
	
	

	E2
	Beret Dillenget 
	B
	Aug 10, 1838 
	
	

	
	
	D
	Feb 24, 1843
	
	

	E3
	Olaus Dillenget 
	B
	July 26, 1841 
	
	

	
	
	D
	Oct 30, 1846
	
	

	E4
	Mikal Dillenget 
	B
	July 22, 1844 
	
	t.  Trondheim July 10, 1868

	
	
	D
	
	
	

	E5
	Olaus Dillenget 
	B
	Oct 10, 1846 
	
	

	
	
	D
	Feb 11, 1897 
	Kvernmo
	

	E6
	Hanna Birgitte Dillenget 
	B
	Oct 23, 1853 
	
	

	
	
	D
	Sep 28, 1863
	
	

	E7
	Anneus Dillenget 
	B
	Oct 12, 1855 
	
	

	
	
	D
	May 20, 1889 
	Strinden
	


Photograph (476)

A photograph of the Prestmo farm in Verdal in older times.

In 1862 is Dillenget or Smedsplassen under Dillan uthyrd
 to the widow of Smith Worker Anders Mikkelsens 

for 1 year for 6 Species daler, 

who then had duty for their stepchild.  

Dillenget is now better known as Lilleenget.  

In 1886 he traded the place for the Kvernmo Farm, 

and Per Spellman moved to Lilleenget.  

Anders Mikkelsen was a Smith Worker by occupation, and a teacher earlier on.  

Olaus became a very good Smithy {Craftsman}.  

Olaus smithed {crafted} different tools that were used in agriculture and other driving.  

He also produced tools that he later sold to earn a little extra money.  

From Verdals Book.

Ola Larsen "Ola Jale"
Table 149 (477)

Ola Larsen "Ola Jale"5, Berit Nilsdotter4, Agnes Essing3, Nils Essing2, Agnis Nilsdotter1 & Måns Essing1 

	D2
	Ola Larsen "Ola Jale" XE "Larsen, Ola "Ola Jale"--"  
	B

D
	Nov 13, 1818 
	
	Ola lived in Bredingsvald and in Jale.

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	M
	Nov 6, 1840
	
	

	S1
	Kjersti Rasmusdotter Breding 
	B
	Sep 27, 1817 
	Ulvild
	

	
	
	D
	Apr 15, 1880
	
	

	El
	Marta Olsdotter 
	B
	Dec 29, 1840 
	
	

	
	
	D
	Feb 6, 1887 
	
	

	E2
	Lars Olsen 
	B
	Aug 25, 1843 
	
	

	
	
	D
	Aug 25, 1848
	
	

	E3
	Lars Olsen 
	B
	May 18, 1850
	
	Lars was a farmhand in Breding in 1865, and a farmhand in Östgård in 1875.  The following year he probably moved from Verdal.  Or did he emigrate?

	
	
	D
	
	
	

	E4
	Bergitte Olsdotter 
	B
	Apr 23, 1854 
	
	

	
	
	D
	Apr 20, 1938
	
	

	E5
	Johan Olsen 
	B
	Feb 27, 1857 
	Jale 
	That. t. Trondheim July 13, 1881

	
	
	D
	
	
	

	
	
	M
	
	
	

	S2
	Marta Pedersdotter Ulvild 
	B
	Sep 20, 1843 
	
	

	
	
	D
	1936
	
	

	E6
	Ole Marius Olsen 
	B
	Aug 22, 1883 
	Jale
	Ole died of diphtheria.  

	
	
	D
	Dec 10, 1890 
	
	

	E7
	Karoline Olsdotter 
	B
	Jan 10, 1866 
	Kall
	Karoline's father was Ole Danielsen from Norway.  

	
	
	D
	Aug 9, 1870 
	Kall
	

	E8
	Maren Anna Olsdotter 
	B
	May 8, 1871 
	
	Maren emigrated to the USA on August 17, 1899.  Her father was Olof Larsson Bergqvist.

	
	
	D
	
	
	

	E9
	Dina Petrine Olausdotter/Westerberg 
	B

D
	1876
	
	Dina's father was Olaus Westerberg.


Marta was a spunky aunt even in her older days, and Jens told me, 

that she had klivit
 up on the roof and nailed firm shaving, 

because she thinks that her daughter could slip up there.  

It was about 1930 and she was about 85 years old.  

Marta {E1} had three children before her marriage to Ola {D2}.  Their names were Karoline {E7}, Maren Anna {E8}, and Dina Petrine {E9}.
She was a woman who knew what she wanted.  “She ruled like a general”, says Jens Brönstad XE "Brönstad, Jens--" .  Jens remembers her well.

Photograph (478)

Bergitte Olsdotter was born on April 23, 1854 and married Jonas Landén from Näskott who was born on November 6, 1853.  They resided in Landverk, Alsen.  

I have borrowed this photograph from Britt-Inger Hamrin of Frösön.

From Verdal Historielag Year 1978

Marta Berg and Ola, he was "askeladden
" from Ulvilla.

The year is 1870.  Two youths are on a trip by foot, from a small industrial area to a larger - from Ulvilla to Husä - to work in Kall.  

They have heard that they should be able to earn good money there.  

Right enough goes that serve a little in Ulvilla also, 

and somliga days come that enough which many people there.  

Millers have that jäktigt in these times, 

particular nearby it comes farmhands from Touch and Inderöy with loads of grain, 

that they must grind also nights so that reach away.  

It applies that serve money as one manages him.  

So that eke in hay on spring, 

they slips in goats that they receive eat from hösäckarna
 

that horses receive when they becomes debt along husväggarna
.  

Other comes to Ulvilla so that receive coarse home-spun wool and stampa.  

It is neither not free so that somliga is jealousy for this activity in Ulvilla, 

among. a.  is found that a ditty of Ulvill homesteaders there it stands 

"Dei stamper and stel, perse and mel, lyg and bedreg
".

The two shall go a long ways on foot, is Marta and Ola Ulvilden, 

She was born on September 20, 1843 and he was born on August 21 1850.  

The parents were Peder Jakobsen born March 24, 1820, son of Jakob Olsen Vangstadvald and Marta Mikkelsdotter, and Anne born November 26, 1825 daughter of mölnar and bachelor Daniel Kristoffersen Ulvild born 1799 and Malens Olsd.  Ulvild.  

Marta and Ola are not the first ones to travel.  

There are many that try their luck in Jämtland, 

and goes they göd, 

there are no other manner that come ahead on, 

especially for husmansfolk
 of both genders "on ste wiry" as hay workers or rakstra or in the mines.  

When one is young, a lot can happen.  

It may Marta ascertain the river must turn isthmus hemöver
.  

On May 8, 1871 her next child, a daughter, was born to the world.  

The child is baptized on July 23, 1871 and given the name Maren Anna.  

The father is 20-year-old bachelor worker Ole Larsen Bergqvist.  

After four or five years go by, and Marta goes across the {Norwegian?} border again. 

The results are a new daughter: Your Petrine Olausdotter Westerberg.  

Now Marta must support her and she does so with spinning, weaving, and tunnbröds baking, all things that she has learned as a child at Daniel’s home.  

As a woman baker in över-bragn, she meets her husband, Ola Jali.  

He is 25 years old and the son of Lars Pedersen Storvukuvald and his wife Beret Nisdotter.  

Marta moves to Jalet with her two children and gets her own home.

Jalet lies in a clearing in the forest between Ekerknoppen and Bergvola with a view to the east to Hellbackarna. 

They had a son Marius in this marriage, but he died young of diphtheria.  

Maren Anna, or Anna as she was called, did not stay in Jalet for long.  

After she was 18 years old on August 17, 1899 she emigrated to California.  

She travels alone, a Negro meets her pon railroad station and choir her there she should.  

It was said that she was both beautiful and well dressed.

She had inherited it.

After a while she married Admiral 0' Brien.  

A well known emigrant visited her and wrote home later saying that Anna lived like a Queen.  

But she "had not forgotten her mother and half-sister at home”, who lived alone in Jalet after Ola died.

Each month, for as long as she lived, she sent some money to them, and quite often she also sent an America package.

I remember her well.  

Marta left home once or twice a week, either to get a little milk or to get an errand done.  

She had a manner that one did not question.  

For example, "Could you come and chop firewood for me in the morning?" It was not a question of whether or not you had time.  

During the winter came she traveled on snow shoes.  

She stood very erect with a straight back and she was very healthy.  

I think that she was well over eighty when I saw her dance the hambo
 on the kitchen floor in her home.  

She was a little breathless afterwards and then she said: "You should have seen me in my twenties".  

She always liked music and she said that her maternal uncle (I think it was that), Jo Spelman, was very good at playing, and they had weddings in Ulvilla that he played in.  

She had many stories to tell and an unusually good memory.  

If she said something funny, or if anyone else said something funny, 

there came a card laugh and then she would slap her knees and spit.  

In 1931 Marta moved from Jalet and immediately afterwards the house was torn down.  

She moved into a cottage with Oline and Ole Evjen in Berge.  

Later they moved to Holmlimoen with Ingeborg and Jens Holmlimo.  

Marta died there in 1936.

I’m having more Norwegian problems in all of these Tables, but especially Table 149.

Boy, this letter became a lot longer than I thought it would.  It consists of 37 tables if I counted right, or almost ¼ of the tables in Inger’s book.

I think it probably accounts for over ½ of my problem words though.

I think if I send certain tables, it would make for good proofreading.

I will try to send other tables that I am having problems with in the weeks ahead.  I will try to send them in descendant order again, so you can see where I get confused with some of the patronymic names.

From the Table of Contents, the Tables I’m sending this time are marked with: 

Descendants of Brita *******

Descendants of Agnes +++++++++

Måns & Agnis


Måns Essing


Agnis Nilsdotter


Duved Fort


The Children


Kerstin Randklef


Olof Olofsson Mörling (No Descendants found to date)


Anders Essing


Nils Essing Table 3 ********
26
Brita Essing Table 4 *******
2
The Grandchildren


Petrus “Per” Edberg


Agnis Edberg


Esten Edberg


Gunnar Essing


Nils Essing


Anders Essing


Karin Essing


Agnes Essing


Märeta Essing


Agnes Essing Table 14 ++++++++++++
27
Brita RidderbergTable 15********
4
Johan Ridderberg Table 16*******
5
Per “Petter” Ridderberg Table 17********
5
Agnes Ridderberg Table 18**********
6
Samuel Ridderberg Table 19************
6
Kerstin Ridderberg Table 20***********
7
Ole Ridderberg Table 21***********
7
The Great Grandchildren


Kerstin Persdotter


Mårten Andersson


Kerstin Andersdotter


Märet Andersdotter (90)


Agnes Andersdotter


Anna Stina Ersdotter


Brita Essing


Agnes Essing


Catarina Essing


Per Essing


Ingeborg Essing


Brita Essing


Anders Nilsson Essing


Anders Wäll


Brita Essing


Lisa Essing


Catarina Essing


Johan Lang


Nils Wikberg


Anders Larsson


Sven Wikberg


Magnus Larsson


Erik Grönlund


Brita Grönlund


Anna Grönlund


Anders Grönlund


Agnes Grönlund


Lisa Jonsdotter


Nils Nilsen Table 50++++++++++++
27
Jacob Nilsen Grunden Table 51 ++++++++++++++
28
Berit Nilsdotter Table 52 ++++++++++++
28
Samuel Mikelsen Table 53 ***********
8
Hans Johansen Ridderberg Table 54 *********
8
Berit Johansdotter Ridderberg Table 55 **************
8
Martha Pedersdotter Table 56 *************
9
Beret Pedersdotter Table 57***********
9
Beret S. Ridderberg Table 58 **************
10
Randi S. Ridderberg Table 59 *************
10
Ole Ridderberg Table 60 ************
11
Nils Olsen Table 61*****************
12
The 2nd Great Grandchildren
Catharina Hindriksdotter


Per Söder


Ingeborg Henriksdotter


Jonas Henriksson


Jöns Henriksson


Annika Mårtensdotter


Anders Mårtensson


Jonas Mårtensson


Agnes Andersdotter


Brita Lang


Anna Lang


Gunnar Halvarsson


Anna Halvarsdotter


Catarina Halvarsdotter


Brita Halvarsdotter


Agnes Halvarsdotter


Anders Halvarsson


Göran Halvarsson


Kerstin Halvarsdotter


Jonas Olofsson


Gunnar Olofsson


Ursilla Olofsdotter


Gunnar Persson


Per Persson


Magnus Persson


Karin Bergström


Anders Persson Bergström


Brita Bergström


Agnes Bergström


Maria Bergström


Ingeborg Bergström


Olof Hjerpe


Ingeborg Hjerpe


Anders Hjerpe


Nils Andersson


Anna Andersdotter


Ingeborg Andersdotter


Brita Wäll


Andreas Strömstedt


Jonas Wäll


Johan Wäll


Ingeborg Wäll


Johan Jonsson


Simon Jonsson


Anders Pälsson


Isak Bergström


Brita Bergström


Per Bergström


Göran Bergström


Jacob Lang


Anders Lang


Lars Andersson


Stina Andersdotter


Erik Andersson


Lars Wikberg


Lena Wikberg


Karin Wikberg


Catharina Magnusdotter


Olof Grönlund


Jonas Grönlund


Agnes Grönlund


Kerstin Grönlund


Erik Grönlund


Lisbet Grönlund


Anders Grönlund


Olof Teodor Hyttsten


Anna Christina Hyttsten


Brita Kristina Nilsson “Flink”


Gustaf Nilsson "Flink"


Brita Grufberg


Agnes Grufberg


Kerstin Grufberg


Agnes Grönlund


Anders Grönlund


Lisbet Grönlund


Anna Brita Grönlund


Anna Brita Sjöberg


Märta Sjöberg


Olof Sjöberg


Agnes Sjöberg


Nils Sjöberg


Anders Sjöberg


Helena Sjöberg


Erik Sjöberg


Brita Lena Noraeus


Anne Nilsdotter Table 147 +++++++++++++
29
Agnes Olsdotter Table 148 ++++++++++++++
30
Ola Larsen "Ola Jale" Table 149 ++++++++++++
31
Beret Samuelsdotter Table 150 ********
12
Anne Amundsdotter Table 151 ********
14
Peder Amundsen Table 152 *************
12
Sivert Amundsen Table 153 ************
16
Jonetta Amundsdotter Gulstad Table 154 *****************
19
Johannes Amundsen Table 155 **************
20
Martha Amundsdotter Table 156 ***************
21
Zephanias Bardosen Table 157 ***************
22
Martinus Bardosen Table 158 **************
22
Eliseus Bardosen Table 159 ***********
25
Ragnhild Birgitta Bardosen Table 160 ************
25

The part above that shows:

The Children


Kerstin Randklef


Olof Olofsson Mörling (No Descendants found to date)


Anders Essing


Nils Essing Table 3 ********
26
Brita Essing Table 4 *******
2
shows that these tables include all of the descendants of Måns Essing except for our Anders branch, and all of the descendants of Agnis Nilsdotter except for the Kerstin Randklef and our Anders Essing branch.
Your Cousin,
Ron Dahl

� Samuel and Johan had joint occupancy?  They moved to farm 179 from farm 181?


� I don’t understand the intent of this sentence.


� place of birth?


� is black stallion right?


� last name or place name?


� last name or place name?


� hungry?


� lived very well?


� weeks?


� up?


� again?


� spare?


� slander?


� swamp?


� had?


� family?


� mountain something?


� fika is coffee.


� heard?


� mountain something?


� acceptable?


� comtemplated?


� east?


� murmur?


� changing?


� commits? perpetrates?


� pondering?


� indträde?  wood or fallow field?


� marriage?


� church?


� Widow or first name of Enke?


� liquidity?


� wood carding comb?


� newly strained?


� purchase?


� newly strained?


� lower?


� Last name or place of birth?


� military reserves?


� last name or place name?


� rented?


� climbed?


� slang for transported in boxes?


� hay sacks?


� caravan?


� deceive?


� married people?


� above the home?


� A dance similar to Polka





1

